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Ref. No.: JCI/IT/EMS/2020-21/RFP/FEEDBACK     Date: 25/09/2020 

Feedback to queries on RFP No: JCI/IT/EMS/2020-21/RFP dated 11/09/2020 

# Queries / Suggestions JCI’s Reply 

1 Request to accept Consortium & Sub Contracting Not Possible 

2 
Parameters for Technical Score on QCBS: Request to delete ISO 
20000-1:2011, since this is majorly for Hardware companies 

Accepted 

3 
Parameters for Technical Score on QCBS: Request to accept 
Private sector and International credentials 

Accepted 

4 
Request to include Limitation of Liability where the maximum 
Liability is to maximum to 1x of the Project Value 

Partly accepted. Maximum Liability is 
to 2x of the Project Cost. 

5 

Eligibility & Pre-Qualification Criteria: Request to accept Self 
declaration signed by the Authorized person having Power of 
Attorney 
Ref: The Applicant should have experience in at least one assignment 
of providing solution including Experience in Centralized Payment 
Processing to 3rd Party beneficiaries for any Government / Private 
organisation in India during past three years Ending 31-03-2020. 

Accepted 

6 
Annexure-9 Price Bid: Kindly confirm the Price to be quoted 
will be excluding of AMC of 4 Years charges. Whether it is for 
4 years and mandatory for bidders? 

AMC Charge is not to be included 
within Project Cost, in column “C” of 
Financial Bid. 
Bidders shall be bound to compulsorily 
offer AMC services for four years after 
expiry of warranty period @8% per 
annum of the contract value. However, 
JCI may or may not award the AMC at 
its own sole discretion. 

7 
Kindly clarify the Application will be hosted in MeitY 
empanelled vendors or NIC Cloud. Do we need to quote for the 
same? 

Application is to be hosted on any 
Cloud Server prescribed by MeitY. 
Hosting charge (upto Warranty Period) 
is to be included within Price Bid. 

8 
Request to extend the submission date to 3 weeks from the 
date of publish of Corrigendum. 

Partly accepted. Submission date will 
be extended to 2 weeks from date of 
publishing of Corrigendum. 

9 Technical Bid Evaluation Method 

Method has been given in Point-6 of 
Chapter-6 of RFP Document. 
Powerpoint Presentation will be 
required for Technical Bid Evaluation 
Process. 

10 
Specification of Mobile Application – Native, Hybrid, PWA, 
Responsive? 

Native 

11 
Whether suggestive payment milestone will be acceptable 
along with bid? 

Not Possible 
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